

MINUTES OF PARISH COUNCIL Meeting held on Monday 17th March 2025 At Leeming Village Hall, Leeming

Parish Councillors:

Cllr M Curry; Cllr F Stead; Cllr C Caple

County Councillor:

Clerk / Others: S Nicholson (Clerk); 1 Resident.

Meeting Chaired by: Cllr M Curry

Item Ref 24/25	Item Details	Issues	Action
107)	Welcome and Apologies	The meeting was opened with the following apologies: Cllr K Temple; Cllr O Robinson; Cllr A Bowes;	Resolved
108)	Public Session	Nothing reported	Resolved
109)	Declarations of Interest	See item 114.1	Resolved
110)	Minutes & Matters Arising	To receive and discuss: 1. Minutes from meetings dated 17 th February 2025	The minutes were read, agreed, and signed. Proposed by: Cllr FS Seconded by: Cllr MC
		Matters Arising There were no matters arising that was not on the agenda.	Resolved
111)	Parish Matters 1. Councillor issues	To discuss and consider 1. Vacancy No resident has been forthcoming at present.	Ongoing
112)	External Reports	 To receive and discuss reports: 1. Police Report A report by the police was received, stating, that there was one incident of Anti-social behaviour. 2. North Yorkshire Report 	Resolved
		No report received	Resolved

113)	Parish Concerns	To consider and discuss:	
	1. Facebook Page	Cllr FS is still working with Richie Clare to set the page up.	On going.
	2. Parking in Prospect Way.	2. The Clerk advised that a letter had been sent received from Broadacres. Councillors discussed the implications and felt the action would be via Broadacres.	Resolved
	3. Speeding Leeming	3. The Clerk stated that the meeting was set for the 14 th April at 9am. Meeting at the junction of Mill Lane and Roman Road	Ongoing
	4. Dog Bin	4. The Clerk stated Steve Carver has completed the repair.	Resolved
	5. Dog Attack	5. The Clerk advised Councillors of the response from the police stating that a warning letter to the dog owner had been issued.	Resolved
	6. Moles	6. The Clerk stated that a Mole catcher had been contracted and to date 10 moles had been killed. Invoice to follow.	Resolved
114)	Planning	To consider and discuss: Declarations from Cllr FS on item 1.	
		 ZB23/00923/FUL Councillors discussed the new documents attached to the application from Highways on the NYC Planning Website. Several councillors stated that due to the current central government initiatives both this application and the one below would go ahead irrespective of parish objections. Still awaiting Decision 	On-going
		2. ZB24/00589/FUL• Awaiting Decision	On-going
		3. Solar FarmAwaiting application Details	On-going

115)	Highways	To consider and discuss: 1. Clerk to contact Cllr JW to see if he had got any news.	On-Going Cllr JW to discuss with Highways
		2. A resident had complained that parking within the layby was for sole use of the bungalows. Councillors discussed and confirmed that parking within the layby on Roman Road was not for sole use for residents in the bungalows at it was a public highway.	Clerk to advise resident of the findings.
116)	Grass Cutting	To consider and discuss:	
		Only Colin Brown interested in Contract 2. The clerk stated that this was a very small contract and acceptable that we could not get other quotations.	Resolved
		Crow wood trees had been pruned by the Energy company to avoid problems with them interfering with the cables. No charge to the parish	Resolved
117)	Financial Matters	To consider and discuss: 1. Feb 2025 Closing accounts for Jan 2025 had	Resolved
	Accounts and Payments	been provided and agreed.	
	Jan & Feb 2025	March 2025 Payments agreed.	Resolved
	10/	All paperwork signed by the Chair	
118)	АОВ	Request to put Aiskew Agri-tech site on the next agenda.	Resolved

Meeting closed at 7.45pm

Next meeting is on Monday 28th April 2025 In Leeming Village Hall

Signed b	by Chair:
----------	-----------

Dated: